CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

TO: CNAS College Council Members, et al

FROM: Alan Schick (CHM), Chair

SUBJECT: Meeting - CNAS College Council
Tuesday, September 5
Online Zoom Meeting, 3:30 PM

Quorum reached; the meeting began at 3:30 PM

ATTENDEES: Alan Schick/CHM; Damon Bassett/GGP; Mukulika Ghosh/CSC; Ngoc Do/MTH, Saibal
Mitra/PAMS

GUESTS: Jorge Rebaza/CNAS; Toby Dogwiler/GGP

ABSENT: Quinton Phelps/BIO

ADM ASST: Dylan Welker/CNAS

I.  CALL TO ORDER: Alan Schick, Chair
Il. APPROVAL of minutes from April 2023: Minutes approved at 3:32PM

1. CURRICULAR PROPOSALS - See Statuses Below

GEOGRAPHY, GEOLOGY AND PLANNING:

New Course:

GLG322 Geology of Gem Deposits
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/34328
VApproved

GRY 145 Earth’s Natural Environment
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/35249
Tabled for further discussion in the October meeting

Course Change:

GLG 355 Volcanology
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/edit/35202

VApproved

GRY142 Introductory Physical Geography
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/edit/35237
VApproved

GRY143 Physical Geography Laboratory
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/edit/35248
XRejected

Program Change:

Community and Regionl Planning
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/changeProgramProposal/34920
VApproved
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